CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Arora, Surinder

Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 9:50 AM

To: 'Poche, Robert'; 'cc3project@constellation.com'

Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Roach, Edward; Bernal, Sara; Colaccino, Joseph; Biggins, James;
Vrahoretis, Susan

Subject: FW: Draft RAI 248 CHPB 4731 - Corrected

Attachments: DRAFT RAI 248 CHPB 4731.doc

RESENT — CORRECTED DATE IN THE SECOND LINE.

From: Arora, Surinder

Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 9:14 AM

To: 'Poche, Robert'; 'cc3project@constellation.com’

Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Roach, Edward; Bernal, Sara; Colaccino, Joseph; Biggins, James; Vrahoretis, Susan
Subject: Draft RAI 248 CHPB 4731

Rob,

Attached is DRAFT RAI No. 248 (eRAI No. 4731). You have until June 17, 2010, to review this RAI and decide whether
you need a conference call to discuss the question in this RAI before the final issuance. After the phone call or on June
17, 2010, the RAI will be finalized and sent to you for response. You will then have 30 days to provide a technically
complete response or an expected response date for the RAI

Thanks.

SURINDER ARORA, PE
PROJECT MANAGER,

Office of New Reactors

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Phone: 301 415-1421
FAX: 301 415-6406
Email: Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov




Hearing Ildentifier: CalvertCliffs_Unit3Cola_Public_EX
Email Number: 1405
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Request for Additional Information No. 248 (eRAI 4731)
DRAFT
6/3/2010

Calvert Cliffs Unit 3
UniStar
Docket No. 52-016
SRP Section: 01 - Introduction and Interfaces
Application Section: Chapter 1, Introduction and General Description of the plant

QUESTIONS for Health Physics Branch (CHPB)

01-10

In UniStar’s letter transmitting Revision 2 of the COL application, dated March 14, 2008,
and in Part 1, “General and Financial Information,” of the COL application, UniStar
requested material licenses for receipt, possession and use of source, byproduct and
special nuclear material in accordance with Commission regulations in 10 CFR Parts 30,
40, and 70.

However, in order for the staff to conduct its review, the applicant should address their
request for these licenses in Chapter 1 of the FSAR. In addition, the request should
point to other parts of the FSAR that provide sufficient information in the areas of
radiation protection (including sealed source leak testing and maintenance), fire
protection, training, security and emergency planning, to support compliance with the
applicable portions of 10 CFR Parts 30, 40 and 70.

Please revise the FSAR as described above and as necessary to include sufficient
information for staff to complete 10 CFR Parts 30, 40 and 70 license reviews.
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